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Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Montgomery and Members of the City Council 
 
THROUGH: Geoff Dolan, City Manager 
 
FROM: Cathy Hanson, Human Resources Director 
  Bruce Moe, Finance Director 
                         Rod Uyeda, Police Chief 
  Howard Fishman, Risk Manager  
 
DATE: October 7, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of a One-Year Contract for a Health and Wellness Program with 

Wellness Solutions in the amount of $55,000 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council award RFP #748-09 to Wellness Solutions for a one-year 
health and wellness program contract in the amount of $55,000.  
 
FISCAL IMPLICATION: 
Funds totaling $55,570 are budgeted in the Police Department’s budget for these services.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
In May 2008, the City Council approved the FY 2008-2009 budget, which includes funding to 
provide members of the Police Department with a Health and Wellness program.  It is anticipated 
that this comprehensive health and wellness program will reduce the severity, frequency and cost 
of injuries.  This pilot program includes a 20 hour per week on-site Health and Wellness 
Coordinator who will advise, implement and coordinate the program.  Program components 
include health evaluations, health/fitness testing, behavioral health, ergonomic fitness, program 
measurement/results and data collection and reporting. 
 
To ensure maximum participation, incentives and rewards will be provided that may include t-
shirts, water bottles and hats.  Further, participating employees will be eligible to receive up to one 
full day off with pay, once a year, provided certain performance standards are met. 
 
Staff solicited proposals and six responses were received.  A summary of pricing offered by each 
vendor is shown below: 
 
Company    Cost 
1. Wellness Solutions   $55,000    
2. Velocity Sports   $55,500 
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3. Beach Cities Health District  $76,200 
4. Pacific Physical Therapy  $77,500 
5. Golding Corporate   $80,810 
6. Kronos    $87,500 
 
 
The award selection is based upon many factors: prior experience, technical expertise, staffing, 
references, ability to meet insurance requirements, and cost.  Wellness Solutions offered the lowest 
price, met all specifications, and has a successful track record and references.  Based upon these 
factors, staff recommends that Council award RFP #748-09 to Wellness Solutions for a one-year 
health and wellness program contract in the amount of $55,000.  In addition, the City may cancel 
the contract at any time without cause if necessary. 
 
Attachment: Contract with Wellness Solutions 
 
 














